Whitbread at Chiswell Street 1750 — 2000

by Nicholas Redman, Archivist, Whitbread PLC




“I have raised it, from a very small beginning and by
great assiduity in a very large course of years... and with
the highest credit in every View by honest and fair
dealings... And the beer universally approved. There
never was the like before, nor probably ever will be
again, in the Brewing Trade,”

Samuel Whatbread, 1794

FRONT COVER: The South Yard at Chiswell Street in 1820, painted by Dean Wolstenholme Jnr.
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Samuel Whitbread 1 (1720-88), founder of the businees that stll bears his name, painted by Sir Willlam Beechey RA, some

Hima after 1787,

Introduction

amuel Whitbread was born on August 20th in 1720 at Cardington near Bedford. He was

the second of the three children of Elizabeth Winch, his father Henry's second wifie. In

1734 he came to London. and spon after decided to leam “the great mystery of brewing™.

After six years studying at Wightnian's Gilpurt Street brewery in Clerkenwell he lefe and
in December 1742 set up in business with two brothers Godfrey and Thonas Shewell.

The parmers operated on two sites, At the Goat Brewhouse on the comer of Old Streer and
Whitecross Street they brewed porter and small beer. In Brick Lane (now Central Streer) a snaller
brewhouse produced pale and amber beers.

Production in the finst year was 18,000 barrels, and the prospects looked good. By 1745 beer
was being exported to America and other countries. However porter needed a year to mature, and
as volunies grew. so storage became an increasing problem.

By 1749 Whitbread and Thomas Shewell (Gudfrey had left the partership a few years
carlier) decided 1o move to new premises. They began buying properties on the south side of
Chiswell Street. These included the handsome Partnen’ House of ¢,1700, and the little King’s
Head Brewhowse, which at that time way “shut up and no trade to it™.

In 1750 came the historic move, “Thar year”, wrote Whitbread, “my partier Thomas Shewell
and myself moved our made from the Brewhouse in Old Street to the Brewhouse in Chiswell
Street”, By the end of the year, porter and small beer were being brewed in the new premises,

In 1761 Thomas Shewell retired and Whitbread acquired his share of the business. Around
this time he introduced the name Hind's Head Brewery after the device on the family coat of anms,
For the next 35 years he was the sole proprictor at Chiswell Strect. working hard to build up the
business.

From 1787 onwards Whitbread was brewing more beer than any other brewer in London. In
1796. the year of his death, he became the first brewer to exceed an annual production of 200,000 barrels,

The Chiswell Strect browery became 4 mine of wealth, and an immense source of supply
for purchates of land and houses. donations and bequests thar have given distinguished cclebrity to
the name of Whitbread™. He himself summed up what he had achieved in a lewer to his son: “Your
Father has raised it, from a very small beginning and by great assiduity in a very large course of years
.and with the highest eredit in every View by honest and far dealings... And the beer univesally
approved, There never was the like before, nor probably ever will be again, in the Brewing Trade".

Contemporary accounts describe Samuel Whitbread as a good man. He was unashamedly
devout. motivated by a rigid, even puritanical, code of moral conduct. Severity and melancholy
were blended in his upbringing. His daughter Harriot described how he would “retire for two
hours to his cluset reading the scriptures and devotional exercises, and never suffered the Sabbath to
be broken into either in his Counting-house, the Yard, by mavelling or dissipation”. In 1791 he
advised his children against “waste of time especially in bed as incompatible with duty to God and man™.

Throughout his life he worked to better the lot of the poor, nfluenced by the new
humanitarian spirit of the age. He supported the schemes of John Howard, the great prison
reformer, and he advacated the abolition of the slave trade. In 1792 he founded a ward, still there, in
the Middlesex Hospital “for the reception of cancerous patients who were never to be discharged”.




Whitbread had always hoped that his son Samuc! would take over friom him at the brewery,
Ina letter to him in 1784 describing progress at Chiswell Street he wrote: “The whole place will be
very capital when finished and bespeaks you for a master”. But he realised that his son's heart was
not in the business, He wrote to him in 1790: “You have no inducernent to continue the Trade ...
therefore don't think of continuing it but sell it”. Soon after he said: “And so very clear am I that
you should not have any thought of i:c;ntinuing the Trade, | intend to dispose of it myself”,
Negotiations took place with potential purchasers, but came to an end with Whitbread's death,

Samuel Whitbread 11 did not sell the brewery, a decision his biographer Roger Fulford calls
*'a mistake of magnitude”. In 1806 he wrote to his friend Grey saying that the business was not a
thing to be disposed of in a moment, adding "I wish it was!”

In 1799 he entered into a partnership with his father's clerks Robert Sangster and Jacob
Yallowley. This was the first of a series of parterships that were to run the company for the next
90 ycars. The ficst partnership did not halt the slide in production, down from 202,000 barrels in
1796 to only 100,000 by 1809. The business was saved from collapse by an amalgamation with
John Martineau's Lambeth brewery in 1812, Although this was smaller the deal brought in some
much-needed "young hlood”.

The deal was not enough to save Sam Whitbread however. In 1815 burdened by many
anxieties he took his own life. A servant found his body “weltering in his blood, with his throat cut
from ear to ear, and the vital spark completely extinguished. A razor with which he effected the
dreadful act was by his side on the floor. Perhaps no instance of self-destruction was ever more
complete”.

After Whitbread's death a new partership was formed, for the first three years of which no
Whitbread was a member. One clause of the agreement read: “The firm to be Whitbread & Co
uneil it shall become necessary or deemed proper or expedient by the said co-partners to relinquish
the usc of such firm and then and in that case under the firm of John Martineau”. The clause was
never put into effect, although the business was generally styled Whithread, Martineau & Co undil
the mid 1840s,

John Martineau, the man who saved Whitbread, was found dead in a yeast trough in the vat
1o0om at Chiswell Street in 1834. The jury's verdict was “Died by the visitation of God”.

In 1889 Whitbread became a private limited company, with its registered office at Chiswell
Street, Brewing continued on the site, In the 1920s the business came under severe pressure and
only narrowly avoided amalgamation with another company. :

In 1948 Whitbread became a public limited company. In 1976 the decision was taken to
cease brewing, although Chiswell Street remained the corporate headquarters. Some of the brewery
was redeveloped as offices, shops and flats. The rest took on a new lease of life as 1 conference and
banqueting room fimction trading as The Brewery.

In 2000 corporate staff are being transferred from Chiswell Street to other Jocations. The
vacated areas will be converted into Marriott Executive Apartments. So 250 years after Samuel
Whitbread first came to Chiswell Street the company stll occupies the same site. This booklet has
been-produced to commemorate and celebrate this remarkable achievement,

Samus! Whitbresd TI (1784-1818).

John Martinesu (1785-1634).




Chiswell Street: the name and the City boundary

he name Chiswell Street can be traced back to long before Sam Whithread's arrival.

The first known reference is in €.1220 when it appears as Chysel Strate. Later forms

include Chiscl Street and Chesclstrare, Ralph Agas’ miap of 1560 shows Chesinell Srreer,

Some sources clim that the name is derived from the “choice well” that provided the
brewery with its water, but the origin of the word is Old English ceosel, meaning gravel or stony
ground. This is also how Chesil Beach, the great shingle bank in Dorset, pets its name,

The ancient boundary between the City of London and the Borough of Finsbury bisected
the brewery site on the south side of Chiswell Street, entering just south of the King's Head,
cutting through the South Yard and the Porter Tun Room. and emerging in Milton Street, For
many years the vicar, churchwardens and choirboys of the church of St Giles Cripplegate,
accompanied by the Beadle and District Surveyor, visited the brewery to beat the bounds of the Ward.
The oldest ward muark, dated 1736, was in the Porter Tun Room. where it had been placed in 1782
after being taken from a building previously on the site, After brewing ceased in 1976 it was removed
and i now in the Whitbread Archive,

In the 1990s the boundary was altered to run along the Jine of Chiswell Strcet, thus bringing,
for the first time, the whale of the site south of the road into the City of London.
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Beating the ward mark In Lower Whitgcross Street Boundary batween Finsbury and the CHy of London, 1800,
{now 8iTk Streat) In 1837,




James Watt Steam Engine

hitbread was quick to see the potential of seeam power and lost no time in
ordering one of Boulon and Wate's rotative stearn engines, the second brewer 10

do s0. Whitbread was quick to see the potential of steamn power and lost no tine

in ordering one of Boulton and Wate's rotative steam engines, the second brewer

to do so. It was nstalled at Chiswell Strect in 1785, “We sot up a steam engine for the purpose of
grinding our malt, and we also mise our liquor with it Juseph Delafield. one of Whitbread's
assistants. called it “the best piece of muechanism [ think 1 ever saw", It cost L1000 to install, and
that was covered in the fint year by the saving of 4 mill horses. Tt was upgraded fron its original
35hp to 70hp in 1795,
Alier a productive life of 102 years at Chiswell Strect, the engine was finally replived by o more
powertul one in 1887, Whitbread then donared it to the Museum of Applied Arts and Seiences in
Sydney, Australia. Te was sent on the clipper Patriarch and amived there in 1558, Today it is in the Power

House Museum in Sydney. In 1985, 200 years after its inseallation, the cngine operited agin under stean,
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This plan of parnt of Whitbread's IN'mm'y dated 1788 Is tha anrllest known. It shows the west end of the
the msin antrence the steam engl)
known as the Pariners’ Hougs,
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South Yard. Opposite
ne can be seen bahind the stable. Fronting Chiswell Streat is the Dwelling House, now
and on Ihe comer of Whitacross Street is the King's Hesd Tephouse,

J. Farey's cross sacllon drawing of Whitbread's brawery In 1812 shows Watt's steam angine next io the old horss whesl and
the well. In 1818 the well was 120 feet deep, and its water “pecullarly pellucid and the supply inexhaustible”,




Porter Tun Room

he largest building that still survives from the 18¢th century brewery is the Porter Tun | i Pivtgn totls Tive grent LELER (1075005 .
Room. Itis nearly 170 fect long with a king post timber roof, and an unsupported span ‘ ' seette Brewhonse o Vi Whrthivaed Aivg” . oot Spor
|
|

of some 65 feet. Altred Barnard in 1889 called the room *a noble and magnificenr ,

place™. Professor Nikolaus Pevsner thought the roof was “spectacular™, and in 1952
artist Rowland Hilder after a visie wrote of “the magnificent expanse of one of the most heauriful
timbered roofs one could hope to see™,

Work begn on the building in 1774, and it was not completed until 1782, Whitbread then
extended it another 40 fiee castward, and ehis was finished by 1784, He had planned it as a swre,
and it was known at tirst as the Great Storchause or the New Storchoute, In 1796 it was converted
nto a wn raons. During the 19th century it was called the Great Tun Room, hefore acquiring ies
present name in the 20th cenrry,

Beneath the Porter Tun Rooin were large vaults, used art fist for storing casks of maturing
porter. Whitbread then had “the very singular idea" of actually filling the vauls themselves with
beer. However the rask of taking them waterproof proved difficult and it was some years before
chis was achieved,

He finst hired Robere Mylne, the architect of the new Blackfrim Bridge, but when a vaule
was filled with water “dhe force was so great that it rn through all the walls as throu eh a sieve™, He
then tried Joln Smeaton, the engineer who designed the third Eddystone lighthouse, and who had
also built a bridge on Whithread's Bedfordshire property. He alo consulted Josiah Wedgwond.,
Matthew Boulton and even ships' caulkers, Gradually the problems were overcome, and by 1740
feven eistenn had been created. The langest held 3,400 barrels of beer, and between them they had
a total capacity of 12,000 barrels. Two cisterns, the King Vault and the Queen Vault survive, the
former in almost unspoile condition. to the cast of the present Smearon's Vaulws, As an additional
benefic Whitbread found the yuality of the beer kepe this way to be “so superior to that kept in
Butts as they preserve its Havour and spirit, and it always fall transparently light on which account
the vicenallers very much commended ie”.

Thavreease, Srvreay

dohn Smeston's design for two of the saven beer cistems created under the Tun Room.
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wooden caks, Farey's drawing of the Tun Room in 1612 shows five clsterns full or nesrly fult of porter,
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The Porter Tun Room in 1575, palnted by David Gentieman for the 1976 Whitbrasd calandar.
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Pplacing a commemorative slate afler the entire roof of the Porter Tun Room had

Tha total eapacity of the sinte-sided fermenting lanks in the Porter Tun Room was
5,700 barrals, or 1,640,000 pints of baer,

Faundation stone of the Great Slorehouse laid by Chalrman Sam Whitbread
Whitbread's ten year old son S8amuel In 1774, bean re-slated in 1991,
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The South Yard

-

1792 View of the South Vard faoking west paintod by George Garrard (1760-1828),

1915 This etehing by Francis S, Unwin shows
the Sugar Room on the lef. The ramp In the
foreground led to the first Roor atables. The
Maht Yower rises behind the Porter Tun Room.
©n the right Is the end of the Iron bricige

placed ncross the Yard in 1892,
- I,'E
;
— . i 1960 80-barred road

o - . 4 ' ! Iankers baing fHied. The

e oo " B brick hlock o the right

lﬂﬂUmulellmsaummdmhmﬂwm u-rdwuhbulummﬂﬂmﬂlmhﬂnbﬂlmm. wan bullt in the 1980s,
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1981 This painling by Robert M
Yard for a lew years,

letdowright for the 1982 Whithiesd calendar shows the (it cafd that eperated In Ihe Soulh

1980 An office block now stands
on the sHa of tha malt tower. The
polygonal entrance lobby by Welff
Olins In mesoclation with Radarick .
Gradidge won a City Heritage : - |
Aveard In 1979, T R

e

1047 The Spaaker's Coach houss
was opaned on February 218t 1888
by the then Speaker of tha House
of Commons tha Rt. Hon. Bemard
Weathorill,
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The South Yard
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The same view in 1959, Atkinson and Seddon BO-barrel rond tankers in t!_u loading bay,
14




11 1912 substantlsl rebuliding took place on the soulh side of the South Yard. These photographa were taken on August 7th that ymar to
record the ecena bafora work began, The cupola with its beil and the clock (right) were bath preserved and moved to their present
posltion, The original mechanism of the clock, bulit by Aynsworth Thwailes in 1740, was placed by an el
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Louis Pasteur

he great French chemist Louis

Pasteur came to Chiswell Street

n September 1871 as part of his

investigation into the prablens of
beer fermentation, His visit led direetly to the
setting up of Whithread's scientific control
laborasory, and resulted in huge savinps for
the company, The importance of his
contribution was acknowledged in 1996
when a plaque was unveiled ac Chiswell
Street by the Rt. Hon. Virginia Bottorley,
Secretary of State for National Heritage in
front of distinguished guests from the Pasteur
Institute, the Academy of Sciences, the
French Embassy, the Royal Socicty and the
Royal Socicty of Chemistry, Pastenr's great
niece also attended.

The microscape bought by the company immediately after Paglour's visil R eost £27-15-0. i was used by Pasteur

wien he retumed to Chiswell Bireet o few days later.

.
!
|
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Royal Visit - King George 111 1787

y the 17805 the brewery had become one of the sights of London. Delafield wrote; “The
B Brewhouse as the possession of an individual is... the wonder of everybody, by which

means our pride is become very troublesome, being almost daily resorted to by visitors™.

The brewery’s most famous visitor, King George 11, came on May 24th 1787, along
with Queen Charlotte and the princesses. In preparation everyone ac Chiswell Street was given new
clothes, the passages were all matted. and the vaults lit wich patent lamps, The result “exhibited a
very extraordinary and pleasing effect”.

The Royal party were impressed by “the magnitude and order of the place of which they
had not any conception™. The King was wonderfully pleased with the great steam engine, The
Quecen and the princesses insisted on climbing into one of the large cisterns, empty at the time,
“through a small hole with much difficulty and some disorder”. Two cisterns were named the King
Vault and the Queen Vault in honour of their visit.

After their tour they went to the Dwelling House for “a magnificent cold collation”, at
which there was porter “poured from a bortle that was very large, but as may be thought, with
better simulanes than mere size to recommend it",

The vikit inspired the satirical poet Dr John Walcot, who wrote under the pseudonym of
Peter Pindar, to publish “Instructions to a Celebrated Lanreat alias Mr Whitbread's Brewery",
lampooning the brewer and his royal visitors. But in fact the visit was a great success, and the Royal
party by their agrecable and easy manners and conduct showed themselves to be highly
entertained and afforded high honour and pleasure o all who attended them.
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George |II's visit was commemorated by n plsque placed on
the wall of the Partnars' House on the oceaslon of King
Qeorge \'s Sliver Jublise in 1835,

The Royal visit. A modern represantation by Belglan arist
Mare Saverin In 1937,




Royal Visit — Queen Elizabeth 11 1962

175 years after George's visit his direcr descendant Queen Elizabeth 11, and Queen Elizabech the
Queen Mother were welcomed to Chiswell Street on a private visit by Colonel W, H. Whitbread,
direce descendant of founder Somuel Whitbread, One of che purposes of their visit was to see
Whitbread's new documentary lm *Badminton Horse Trials of 1962' in the company cinema in
the City Cellars. This was followed by a tour of the brewery in the course of which they went to
the Mash Tun Stage where the Queen started 2 mash. The beer from this brew was later bottled as
The Queen’s Ale, and produced in special 6-packs. The Royal visitors also saw the coppers and the
Porter Tun Room before having lunch with members of the board and special guests.

Afterwards they inspected six pairs of Whitbread horses drawn up with their drivers and
drays, u scene later depicted by artist Terence Cuneo, They were then driven across Chiswell Street
and through the North Yard where they were given a rousing send off by members of the
compiny.

One of the guests later wrote: “1 think what really warmed us all was the cortain knowledge
that they both enjoyed a happy and relaxed day”. Another added: “There is no doubt in my mind
that the two important ladies enjoyed themselves very much™,

—_—
The signsturas of the Queen (lefi) and tha Qusen Mother In tha Baard Room
Visltors Book.
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The Partners’ House and the King’s Head

This fine red brick houss, seen here in 1880, dates from c.1700, After Sam Whitbresd moved to Chiswell Street In 1750 it
became the “Owelling House to the Brewhouse™, The centre (Ive bays are the original house, with later extensions esch slde,
Tha neme Pariners’ House was adopted some time after forming the first of the series of partnerships in 1790 thm ware to
manage the bueiness untl 1889,

In 1828 Aichard Martineau Jolned as a pariner, snd he and his wife lived here. Their daughter later called it “a Targe
commodious house, but very nolsy and very smoky™, The drawing room became the board room,

R e

The King's Head Taphouse on the eomar of Chiswel Strasl and Lower Whitecroas Strest {now Silk Street) €.1880. The pub is
form.

first mentloned In A Vade-Macum for Malt Worma® published in 1720. In abowt 1910 it wam

The sign of the King's Head, 1720,

isted in its p




The St Paul’s Tavern,
and the north side of
Chiswell Street

he frechold of the St Paul's Tavern

wis conveyed to Whithread in

1860. 1t occupied just the corner

site until 16 was extended along
Chiswell Strecein (988,

The north side of the road has sven many
changes, particularly in recent years. The
building on the comner of Whitecross Strect
which had bevn both an off-licence and the
offices in the 1960s of Whitbread's subsidiary
The  Chandy Bouling Wiy
demolished in 1986, The Grongian terrace and
the  Brewer's  House,  both  extensively
renovated in 1988, have survived. In 1994 nos
39 and 40 Chiswell Street were demolished,
wath just the favade being preserved,

company.
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The St Paul's Tavem, seen here in 1959, was bullt on the

comer of Chiswell Street and Millon Strest In about 1050, Houss, 1074,

Tha north side of Chiswell Sireet looking wast in 1947, Chlgwall St
he present brick block gat back from the road,

Tha Eldrid Gltaway bullding was demalished In 1955 and replaced by

Pantagon devalopment.

The north side Mwmsu:fmﬁhil-;usmloﬂw Nurlt ‘hnl.

LONDON METROPOLITAN ARCHIVES

Fr'wluﬁinﬁ lhe Gﬂnrnlm terrace and the Brawer's




20

The North Yard

am Whitbread first acquired property on this side of the road in 1758. The North Yard,
known in the 19th century as the Cooperage Quadrangle, was rebuilt after a serious fire in
1773, as recorded on the sundial at the far end, A major reconstruction took place in
1866-67, during which a tunnel was built under Chiswell Street, linking the two sides. In
1995 the North Yard was converted into student accommodation for the Guildhall Schanl of
Music and Drama and renamed Sundial Court.
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Horse drawn drays in the North Yard, painted by Al (fater Sir Alfred) Munnings in 1937, The two horssa In the forsground drew
he Speaker’s Coach ol King George V's Silver Jubilea In May 1035, The painting was exhibited st the oyl Acadamy In 1938,

Transport line up (Dennls, GV Electrics, and Saurer) In the North Yard. c.1947.




Behind the Sundial

e T 2 o e -

was Errol Slroet Yard, soen here in 1974 from the Errol Streel entrance. The bullding

- o

Bshind the Sundial

The inscriptlon on the sundial reads: “Built 1756, Burm 1773, Tha Vat House, seen hers In 1873, was bullt in the 1700, Elght vals wera
Rebullt 1774, Bueh is Lite™. This pholograph, ken in 1942, shows  rearected In 1813, Batween 1624 and 1867 another thirty-four vats were
the windows teped againgt bomb blasl, erscted or rewarked, varying In halght fram 24 1o 38 fyal.

on the lefl now houses the Whiihread Archive,

: . : CuhhuncumplntnﬂOMmewnhmddrmunbnrm
The site of Errol Siree! Yard is now occupied by Safeways suparmarkat. Tha billdings behlnd fhe depariment had to provige 200 cagks, ranging In slze from tha 4% gallon pin to
In Ervol Streat are sl standing. 1he 108 gallon butt,

The 600-baral capacity vate in the Vit Housa baing dismentied in 1m.'




Milton Street

ilton Street on the east side of the brewery was originally known as Grub Street, possibly from the old word
Giniie meaning a ditch, as it ran to the Town Ditch. By 1650 the street had become the haunt of poor authors
and ‘Grub Streer author” an offensive term. Dr Johnson deseribed it as “a street much inhabited by writers of
small histories, dictionarivs and cemporary poems - whence any mean production is called Grub Street™.
In 1829 the inhabitants petitioned to have the name changed, and this took place in 1830, when it beeame Milton Street,
after John Milton who had died at his house in Artillery Walk, Bunhill Fields in 1674.

-l T il 3

Haberdashar Square 01887, painted by John Cr , showing the b ¥
Miltan Street looking north, in 1891, fram Siik Street, ralt tower bahind.

The Milton Street irontage of the brewery from Sik Strest to tha St Paul’a Tavern after balng exposad by bambing, palnled by Frederlek Juniper in 1841,
Tha gable and of tha Portsr Tun Room can be seen In the centre of the pleture.

The area soulh of the Porter Tun Aoom In 1885, Haberdasher Square, White Ross Place,
Hose Place and 51 Helen's Place were acquired soon afler, the hauses In them
demalished, and new breweary bulidings amctod in thalr stead.

— HERTRTE S
R 1 ) 2

1
Pinn of the celtars on the south side of Chlawefl Street In 1049, Tha tunnel under the road

bullt In 1866 ls shown. By 1904, by which dates tha brewery had reached its fultast extent,
thare were oves 200,000 square fest of cellars on both siden of the road.

el




Lower Whitecross Street and Silk Street

ower Whiteeross Street, recently renamed Silk Sercer, daced

from ar least the 13th century. It ran from Chiswell Street to

near St Giles Cripplegate church, Just south of the brewery was

the historic Green Yard where stray cattle were impounded,
and where the Lord Mavor's Coach was kept until it was moved to the
South Yard in 1961, '

Silk Street wav originally a cul-de=sae on the west side of Milton
Streee, It was noc until che 1890 that it was extended right through to
Lower Whicceross Steet, The sereer, like nearby Haberdasher Square.
took its name from the mades practised in the arca. In 1903 Whithread
acquired a lange warchouse on the north side of the road, accupying Nos
1 = 11 5ilk Street and No 8 Milton Strect. This was demolished, and No
7and No 8 Tun Raoms were then erected in it place in 1904,

The Lower Whitecross Street frontage of tha brewery, end the view east along Silk Streed, palnted by Fredariek Juniper in 1042,
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Whilscroas Strest and Si1k Btreet in 1080. These naw offics blocks wers

The comer of Lowar

Silk Streat in 1903, looking ese! Lo Milion Streal, showing the
re<foced In the 1890s.

warehousa thal was purchassd by Whitbrasd that year.




Lamb’s Passage

amb’s Passage, once a narrow Jane, runs north from Chiswell Street, heading towards Errol Street before torming due

cast to Dunhill Row. As the brewery expanded steadily northwards at the end of the 19th century obliterating old

courtyards and narrow alleys such us Cherry Tree Passage, Lamb's Passage marked the east boundary of Whitbread's

premises. On the other side of the rvad were numerous timber yards, accessed from Bunhill Row. The name Lamb's
Passage was adopted about 1830, replacing its eadier mame of Grear Sword Bearer's Alley. It is shown thus on Roque's map of
1740, Today, after wartime destruetion and post war redevelopment, not 4 single old building survives,

The entranca 1o Lsmb's Pansage from Chlawell Streal batore it was widanad. The
ballding on the comer waa a public housae, the Hind's Head, until the llcence was given
up In Juty 1938,

Tha south end of Lamb'a Passsge in 1610, looking to Chlswell Strest whara  Michsel House, on tha comer of Lamb‘s Passaga and Ghiswell Strwat, In The Hind's Head buliding on the comer of Lamb's Passage was demollghad In 1979,
one of the ahops thal then occupled the ground floor of the Georglan November 1987, jus! before It too was demolished and replaced with a modam
houses can be seen, The building on the comer was shorlly sftarwards bullding,

demolished and repleced by Michael House,
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The namrow
0,1890.

Lamb's Passage looking north In 1881, show
soveral timbar yards on Lhe wast side,

- pei)

ing one of

Cherry Trea Passage looking west 1o Whiteeross Street. { was
bullt over as the brewery expanded northwards,

.

Carman and Patlen's premizos 81 the top end of Lamb's Passage, photographed In 1891, were finally demolished
maimmhmmmnmuaammmm
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The tum In Lamb's Passape looking east 1o Bunhill Row with the
replsced in 1901 by a school and the pressnt undsrground ehapel,
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To counter tha ever presant threst of fire Whithread established Its own fire brigade In 1892, which
anrolled In the London Private Fire Brigades' Assoclation in 1902
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The view east from the brgwery one week aftar the great air rald of Decembrar 2
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alone among the desolation,

After the rubble had bean claared away from the surounding streets, the brewery, seen here in 1944 from the @agt, slood

-

As 810 an 1950 the sears of war were stili unhasled, as this view sast from

=

above the Porter Tun Aloom shows.
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Post War Scenes

Rowland Hilder pained this view from the rool of the brawary of the stil dev i Clty on

winter's night In 1952, In tha centra s the mediaval church of St Qiles without Cripplegate,
guited by firm [n December 1040; bayond, the dark outline of £t Faul's Cathodeml,

The Chiswel] Stréet main aste and the Parinems’ House, painted by Fefix Kelly In 1958, shortly before
the Chalrman's (lat was erected on top of tha Lata 181h esntury five-bay bullding In the contre.

Thim view of Chiswel Street looking west,
palnted by Alan Carr Linford in 1082,
ineludes the bulldings on the comer of
Besch Sireel and Whitecross Street that
wara soon to ba damolizhed and replaced
by tha Bartilean devalopment.

An elght wheel road tanker, one of a fleet
of elghtesn, satm out from the brewery
baund for Whithread's depol In Penarth
Road Cardifi, with driver Henry (Andy)
Anderson at the wheel. it held 80 berrals
of baer or 23,040 pinte, the whole load
welghlng 22 tons. Leaving Chiswnll Street
at 7 pm the tanker travelled through the
night reaching Cardiif st 7,16 am the
Tollowing day. The sverage speed lor the
journey was 15mph,
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employing sixtesn conpars.

Whithraad In May 1944,

RS e ’ Charlas (Andy) Boorman, from Brixton, ona of the senlor
George Pettangell and George Cansidy repairing casks in 1080, At that time Whitbread was still

W.R. Hilder repairing e cask head in the cooparage
with an adze. Hilder completad 50 years sarvice with

et B R ST

Cask Smeilers, leaves his cask-anifing far @ moment to drink
part of hia dally three pint free ratlon of ale.

Brewary workers In the cafetaria st lunchtime.
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Horses and Coaches

rom the carliest days horses were stabled in the South Yard. In 1823 diarist Thomnas
Creevey deseribed a visit to the stables one evening after dinner, They were “brilliandy
illuminated by yms”, he wrote. and contained ninery horses. “The beaury and amiability of
the horses was quite affecting and such as were lying down we favoured with sitting upon
— tour or five of uis upon a horse"”,
In 1897 a new stable block was built in Garrewe Street, off Whiteeross Street, This was closed
in 1991 and the horses transferred to the company's Hop Farm at Beltring in Kent. The Farm and
the hores were sold in 1997,

=

The Lord Mayor's Coach, drawm by six Whitbresd shire horses, sete out from Chiswell Strest,
Whitbread horses pulled the hlatorie cosch from 1955 to 1087 In the annusl Lord Mayor's
Bhow. The eoach was housed in the South Yard from 1881 until 1676 whan It weas movad 1o
the Museum of London In London Wall,

The Coach of the Speaker of the House of Commons has been housed at the brewery since
1978. In 1986 it was moved to a new coach house opened by the Speaker the Rt Hon. Bernard
Weatherill. Whitbread horses drew the coach since the Speakership of Charles Shaw Lefevre who
had married the davghter of Samuel Whitbread 11, and who was a parter in Whitbread from 1840
until his death in 1880, The coach is believed to have been desigmed in 1698, It is made of aak.
weighs two and three quarter tons and has no brakes, It is only used on the most important State
acasions,

Thae Epeaksr's conch at the
Houss of Commons on
Coronation day 1953,
driven and escorted by
thrae Whilbread draymen
and drawn by 'Roysl’ end
‘Sovareign' two shires from
the Garrefl Streat stables.

Charlle Ruocco, Whitbresd's
foremen horsskeaper st the
Garrett Stroet slables with some
of his charges,




A remarkabia view of the brawery 1aken in 1075 from the top of the newly completed BP House In Moorfields. It shows the full extent

2roods, 23 polan and 13% square yarde, A yesr fter this photograph was taken, brewing operations had coma to an end, and the demolltion of tha maft tower end sil the other bulldings south of the Porler Tun Room was In progress.

dhﬂuhuniﬂsbmmmhﬂhﬁndlmnﬂump fight. Tha total area coversd by the brewery wao B acres,




The Last Brew

he intention to end brewing at Chissell Street had been growing steadily during the

carly 1970s. Tratfic difficultivs, the close proxinuty of the Barbican development of

flats, the impossibility of converting the place to lager brewing, and the potential

redevelopment value of che sice, all combined 0 make the cessation of brewing
operations inevitable. On March 9th 1976, production dirccror A.G. (Bill) Knight notified the
Board that the last brew would take place on Tuesday April 13th, bringing to an end a tradition
that dated back 220 years to 1750,

The Last brew, 240 Darrels of Whitbread Pale Ale, was started by Bill Lasman, who had been
head brewer av Chiswell Street from 1945 o 1962, and then company head brewer watil his
retirement in 1970, Former head brewen atrended the ceremony as did brewhouse workers, and
tormer workers who had retired.

Bill Knight endued his speech at the cerenony with the words: *So chis old lady of Chiswell
Street. who has survived two Wotld Wars, several riots and civil disturbances, and five major fires,
whao in her time entertained and amazed kings and queens by her very size, who helped the great
scientist Louis Pasteur unravel the mysteries of fermentation, ¢an go at last peacefully to rest and
leave the grear heritage she created to others™,

Pictured &t 1he last brew are, left to right, Peter Ogle, Eric Thompsan, BIIl Knight, Bernard Scoft, Russsil Pearson, Bill
Lasman mnd Kelth Rogers,

ALK WARE (PHOTOORAPHS) LTD

On April 26th the last tanker load of beer left Chiswell Street for Lewisham depot. Its driver was George Sharpe, seen haro
with Golonel Whithread and brawer in charge Barnard Scott, His widow later recalled how proud he was to be there, and how
he had spant hours washing and pollshing his lorry baforehand.
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Colonal Bl Whitbread watches as the last tanker lenves Chiswall Sirest and an era comos 10 an and.




The Malt Tower

—
=
he 150 feer high malt tower way erecred e
between 1879 and 1882 on the site of White
Rose Place. o the desigm of L. Mouland and i ;z -~
Sons., It was built entirely of brick and iron, and "] , lﬁﬁ

no expense was spared. A visitor in 1889 found “'the solid
workimanship of dhe building most striking™, From the top
of the tower there was “a bied's cye view of the brewery
and subsidiary buildings and the surrounding streets and
squares of this densely populated loeality™.
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The malt tover bullding In Janusry 1941, At ite top [ the stes! look out
cabin erscted In 1038 an part of the company's alr rald precautlons.
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Damolition of the malt tower in Movember 1979, The
Whitbread News commanled: “"Normally towers tand to
braak up oa thay crash to the ground, b net the man
tower. h cama down In one piece, afitting end to an
A E Nustrious career™,

o s ._....4-_.- b -
Tha malt tower In 1952 In a view looking south to St Paul's Cathedral. Tha mall lower from the south west in the 1960s.
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The Brewery, The Unique Venue in the City

lanning permission to redevelop the Chiswell Strect site was granted in March 1976,
Demolition of the buildings to the south of the Porter Tun Room began soon after
brewing operationy had finished. Work began in 1978 erecting wo office blocks with a
total of 410,000 square feet. These were let to BP who began moving in during 1981,

Meanwhile, the 272 feet long Overlord Embroidery featuring the story of the D-Day
landings in Normandy in 1944 ways installed in the lower part of the Porter Tun Room. It was
opened on June 6eh 1978 by Queen Elizabeth the Queen Mother, The upper part of the Porter
Tun Roont was converted into a conference and banqueting facility. The whole development won
the City's Huritage Award in 1979,

- In 1981 additional facilities. Smeaton's Vaults and the Janies Watt Room, were opened in
part of the old cellars, The following year, the Sugar Rooms were added. In 1984 the Overlord
Embroidery was rransferred o the D-Day museum in Porsmouth, and the King George 111 and
Queen Charlotte Rooms created in the area it had nccupied, The entire conference and banqueting
operation, trading as The Brewery, became pare of the Whitbread Hatel Company in the 1990s,

On the north side of the road. 138 local authority flats, a supermarker and other shops, and a
squash and recreation club in Lamb's Passage, were constructed and completed by 1982,

Major refurbishment took place in the North Yard in 1986, but the premises here were
eventually vacated by the company in 1993 and the buildings converted into accommodation for
students of the Guildhall School of Music and Drama who moved in in 1995,

In 1988 the Pentagon development on the corner of Chiswell Street and Whitecross Street
was completed, as was a major refit of the Brewer's House.

In the 19905 the boundary of the City of London was moved so that it now runs along
Chiswell Street, with all the property south of the road coming within the City.

At the end of 2000 corporate staff are being transferred to ather locations, The vacated areas
will be converted into Marriott Executive Apartments. These should be reacly for orcupation by
2002, Their opening will mark the strt of a new chapter in the long and remarkable story of
Whitbread at Chiswell Strvet,
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Tha Parter Tun Room prepared for dinnar In 1982, The rallings In tha canire mark the alaireans, sinca removed, that lad to the
King Gearpe ITI Roam below.
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